
From: Robert Earle
To: Ron Daignault
Cc: josh@joshuayipatentlaw.com; Chandran Iyer; Jason Charkow; Stephanie Mandir; Ray Mort; Cathy Pampinella;

Summersgill, Michael; Petty, Sarah; Choy, Jason; Marissa.Lalli@wilmerhale.com; harry.hanson@wilmerhale.com
Subject: RE: Trial date -- ParkerVision Inc. v. Intel Corp, Case No. 6:20-cv-00108
Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 3:29:45 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Hi Ron,

Thank you for reaching out. After consulting the calendar, the Court would like to set this trial to
begin on Monday, June 13, 2022.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if that date would pose any issues for the parties.

Best,
Robby

Robert Earle
Law Clerk to the
Hon. Alan D Albright
U.S. District Court​
Western District of Texas​
Office:   254-750-1517

From: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 2:12 PM
To: Robert Earle <Robert_Earle@txwd.uscourts.gov>
Cc: josh@joshuayipatentlaw.com; Chandran Iyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>; Jason Charkow
<jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com>; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>; Ray Mort
<raymort@austinlaw.com>; Cathy Pampinella <cpampinella@daignaultiyer.com>; Summersgill,
Michael <Michael.Summersgill@wilmerhale.com>; Petty, Sarah <Sarah.Petty@wilmerhale.com>;
Choy, Jason <Jason.Choy@wilmerhale.com>; Marissa.Lalli@wilmerhale.com;
harry.hanson@wilmerhale.com
Subject: Trial date -- ParkerVision Inc. v. Intel Corp, Case No. 6:20-cv-00108

CAUTION - EXTERNAL:

Hi Robby,

For your convenience, this email is further to our April 30, May 12, and May 25 emails to the Court.

Yesterday during the Markman hearing in the PV v. Intel 562 case, we mentioned that the parties
would like to set a trial date for the PV v Intel 108 case; the parties had proposed a date in early June
2022. Rather than discussing a date at the hearing and potentially causing scheduling problems,
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Judge Albright asked that we reach out to you about setting a trial date for the 108 case. Please let
us know what dates the Court may have available for trial. Thanks a lot.
 
Best regards,
Ron
 

 
Ronald M. Daignault
Partner

Daignault Iyer LLP
917.838.9795
rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com
daignaultiyer.com
 
 
This transmission, and any attached files, may contain information from the law firm of Daignault
Iyer LLP which is confidential and/or legally privileged. Such information is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to whom this transmission is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this transmitted information is strictly prohibited, that copies of
this transmission and any attached files should be deleted from your disk directories immediately,
and that any printed copies of this transmission or attached files should be returned to this firm. If
you have received this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail immediately,
and we will arrange for the return to Daignault Iyer LLP of any printed copies.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution
when opening attachments or clicking on links.
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